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Vocabulary you will know… 

une pomme (f) 
 

an apple 

une poire (f) 
 

A pear 

une prune (f) 
 

A plum 

une fraise (f) 
 A 

strawberry 

une orange (f) 
 

An orange 

un gateau (m) 
 

A cake 

une glace (f) 
 An ice-

cream 

un cornichon 
(m) 

 A pickle 

un morceau de 
fromage (m) 

 A bit of 
cheese 

du saucisson 
(m) 

 Some 
salami 

une sucrette (f)  A sweetie 

une saucisse 
(f) 

 
A sausage  

une brioche (f) 
 

A brioche 

Key Phrases – Talking about food 
J’ai faim 

I’m hungry 
Je voudrais 
I would like 

S’il vous plait 
Please 

Merci 
Thank you 

Voilà 
Here you are 

Gourmand 
greedy 

Il a très faim 
He’s very hungry 

Que’est-ce que tu aimes? 
What do you like? 

Ourvrez 
open 

Coupez 
Cut 

Lavez 
Wash 

Séchez 
dry 

Eau (f) 
 

Savon (m) 

 
 

Serviette (f) 

 

Mousse (f)

 
 

 

In French, to say what you like/dislike, you need to 

use le, la or les before the noun, e.g. 

J’aime le saucisson et la pastèque. I like salami and 

watermelon. 
Je déteste les poires. I hate pears. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Key Learning - Grammar 
Le / la / les - the 

These small words are determiners. They mean ‘the’. 

Use ‘le’ before a masculine noun like ‘gâteau’, 

e.g. Mange le gâteau. Eat the cake. 

Use ‘la’ before a feminine noun like ‘pomme’, 

e.g. Coupez la pomme ! Cut the apple! 
Use ‘les’ before a plural noun like ‘mains’, 

e.g. Lavez-vous les mains ! Wash your hands! 

Du /de la /des -some 
These words are used to say ‘some’. 

Use ‘du’ before a masculine noun like ‘chocolat’, e.g. Je 

voudrais du chocolat. I would like some chocolate. 

Use ‘de la’ before a feminine noun like ‘soupe’, e.g. Je 

voudrais de la soupe. I would like some soup. 
Use ‘des’ before a plural noun like ‘saucisses’, e.g. Je 
voudrais des saucisses. I would like some sausages. 

grand/ grande - big 
These words are adjectives (describing words).  

They need to agree with the noun they describe.  

Use ‘grand’ and ‘petit’ with a masculine noun like 

‘chien’, e.g. un grand chien/un petit chien a big 

dog/a small dog  

 

petit/ petite – small 

Use ‘grande’ and ‘petite’ with a feminine noun like 

‘glace’, e.g. une grande glace/une petite glace a big 

ice cream/a small ice cream  
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